

February 19, 2020

VIA OVERNIGHT MAIL

Federal Communications Commission
Office of Engineering and Technology
Experimental Licensing Branch
445 12th St., S.W.
Room 7-A322
Washington, DC 20554

RE: REQUESTING MODIFICATION OF EXISTING LICENSE (Call Sign WK2XPF) – Name of Applicant (Company) Change Request

Dear Staff,

On behalf of Laurel Technologies Partnership (FRN: 0018379230), undersigned counsel respectfully requests that the Name of the Applicant for Call Sign WK2XPF (File Number 0084-EX-CN-2019) be changed to Laurel Technologies Partnership. The Name of the current Applicant (Leonardo DRS) is incorrect. We appreciate your attention to this matter.

Please acknowledge receipt of this filing by date-stamping the extra copy of this letter and returning it to me in the self-addressed, stamped envelope provided.

Any questions you may have regarding this request should be directed to my attention at (703) 714-1305 or by email to req@commlawgroup.com. Thank you for your assistance in this matter.

Respectfully submitted,



Ronald E. Quirk
Counsel for Laurel Technologies Partnership